
      
 

Session No. 9Session No. 9
MAY 9, 2024MAY 9, 2024

 April N.M. Baskin
Chair

Timothy J. Meyers
Majority Leader

John J. Mills
Minority Leader

Olivia M. Owens
Clerk of the Legislature

      

ROLL CALLROLL CALL
 

INVOCATION: Ms. LorigoINVOCATION: Ms. Lorigo
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. KooshoianPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Mr. Kooshoian
 

TABLED ITEMSTABLED ITEMS
 

ITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETING
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting No. 8Meeting No. 8
 

PUBLIC HEARINGPUBLIC HEARING
 

MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
VINAL  Acknowledging and Recognizing National

Principals Day

 

 

 
VINAL  Celebrating the Ribbon Cutting of The Buffalo

Surgery Center (Sheridan Location)

 

 

 
VINAL  Celebrating the Ribbon Cutting of Awaken

Performance Rehab

 

 

 
KOOSHOIAN, BARGNESI &
TODARO

 Remembering and Honoring the Life and Legacy
of Dr. Francesco Giacobbe

 

 

 
BASKIN  Celebrating and Honoring Dia de los Ninos/El

Dia de los Libros (Children's Day/Book Day)

 

 

 
BASKIN  Honoring The Afro-American Historical

Association of the Niagara Frontier - Celebrating
50 Years of Service

 

 

 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Honoring National Lupus Awareness Month -

2024

 

 

 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Recognizing National Blood Pressure Month -

2024

 

 

 
VINAL & BASKIN  Celebrating and Honoring The 2024 Asian Food

and Cultural Festival 

 

 

  

https://destinyhosted.com/eriecshareddocs/image/Meeting 8 from 2024 minutes.pdf


MAJORITY CAUCUS  Celebrating and Honoring National Nurses Week
and the Many Contributions of Nurses

 

 
VINAL  Celebrating and Honoring the Ribbon Cutting of

The Establishment (Vision Financial Group)

 

 

 
JOHNSON  In Remembrance of Darius Whisnat

 

 

 
LORIGO  Celebrating the 100th Anniversary of Spring

Brook Fire District No. 1

 

 

 
LORIGO  Recognizing May as Lyme Disease Awareness

Month

 

 

 
LORIGO  Honoring Joshua Randall on Earning the Rank

of Eagle Scout

 

 

 
TODARO  Congratulating Pautler Chiropractic on Being

Named 2024 Alden Chamber of Commerce
Business of the Year

 

 

 
TODARO  Congratulating Alden Meals on Wheels on Being

Named Alden Chamber of Commerce
Organization of the Year

 

 

 
TODARO  Congratulating Susanne Galbraith for Being

Named Alden Chamber of Commerce Citizen of
the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Recognizing Nickel City Canine Rescue on

National Rescue Dog Day

 

 

 
GREENE  Recognizing ARTEMIS Mental Health

Counseling & Wellness During National Mental
Health Awareness Month

 

 

 
LEGISLATURE  Acknowledging Peace Officers Memorial Day

and National Police Week

 

 

 
LEGISLATURE  Recognizing Correctional Officers During

National Correctional Officers Week in Erie
County

 

 

LOCAL LAWS:LOCAL LAWS:
 

 
LL INTRO. 2-1
(2024)

 LORIGO  The Tax Dollar Disclosure Act  
 

 

 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2024)

 LORIGO  The Meetings Transparency Act  
 

 

  



LL INTRO. 4-1
(2024)

 MEYERS  Sales & Compensating Use Tax
Law Amendment

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS:COMMITTEE REPORTS:
 

 
Report No. 8  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
Report No. 8  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
Report No. 5  ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
Report No. 5  FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
Report No. 6  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE  

 

 

LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
INTRO. 9-1  MINORITY

CAUCUS
 Opposing the Increase to Admission

Fees to the Buffalo Zoo
 

 

 

 
INTRO. 9-2  MEYERS  Re-Appropriation of Public Benefit

Funds
 

 

 

 
INTRO. 9-3  KOOSHOIAN  Re-Appropriation of

Community/Neighborhood
Development Funds

 
 

 

 
INTRO. 9-4  GILMOUR  Transfer of Surplus Vehicle  

 

 

 
INTRO. 9-5  GREENE  Re-appropriation of Public Benefit

Funds
 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:
 

 
COMM. 8E-10  From the Energy &

Environment Committee
 From the County Executive

- Seneca Bluffs Natural Habitat
Park Green Infrastructure Parking
Lot Design

 
 

 

 
COMM. 8E-4  From the Finance &

Management
Committee

 From the County Executive - 2023
Year-End Budget Balancing
Amendments & Designations

 
 

 

SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:
 

 
INTRO. 9-6  JOHNSON  Compelling the Department of Law

to Engage in a Contract for an
 

 



External Audit of the Erie County
Clerk's Office 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:

 

 
COMM. 9E-1  COMPTROLLER  Department of Law Risk Retention

Fund Spending - March 2024
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 9E-2  COMPTROLLER  Department of Law Risk Retention

Fund Spending - February 2024
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 9E-3  CHAIR BASKIN  Letter to the ECCSAB  Public Safety
 

 
COMM. 9E-4  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Creation of Erie Corps  Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 9E-5  COMPTROLLER  Submission Pursuant to EC Code of

Ethics (Local Law #2 2018)
 Government 

Affairs
 

 
COMM. 9E-6  COMPTROLLER  EC Interim Financial Report - First

Quarter 2024
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 9E-7  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Indigent Legal Services Grant - ILS

Distribution #11 Extension
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 9E-8  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Buffalo & Erie County Central

Library - Emergency Egress &
Systems Renovations

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 9E-9  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Buffalo & Erie County Central

Library Loading Dock
Improvements - Construction
Award

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 9E-10  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD No. 6 - Engineer Term

Contract Agreement 
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 9E-11  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD Nos. 1, 4, & 5 -

Construction Inspection Term
Contract Agreement 

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
COMM. 9E-12  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Influent

Pumps Replacement Project
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 9E-13  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD No. 1 - Agreement Lease of

Land to Town of Cheektowaga
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 9E-14  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 EC Division of Sewerage

Management - Engineering &
Administration Personnel
Reorganization

 Energy & 
Environment

 



 
COMM. 9E-15  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 EC Restore NY Round 8

Community Initiative Grant
Application - Evergreen Health
Services Project

 Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 9E-16  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 2024 Public Works Projects -

Authorization to Appropriate Funds
& Enter Into Contracts

 Immediate
Consideration Requested

 

 
COMM. 9E-17  SHERIFF  Bomb Squad Grant for FY22  Public Safety
 

 
COMM. 9E-18  SHERIFF  Bomb Squad Grant for FY21  Public Safety
 

 
COMM. 9E-19  SHERIFF  FY21 Explosive Detection Canine

Grant
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 9E-20  SHERIFF  Acceptance of FY2021 Tactical

Team Grant
 Public Safety

 

 
COMM. 9E-21  SHERIFF  Jail Management Division -

Personnel Adjustment
 Public Safety

 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:
 

 
COMM. 9M-1  BOARD MEMBER  Resignation Letter from ECCSAB  Public Safety
 

 
COMM. 9M-2  NYS DEC  Brownfield Cleanup Program

Application Notification
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 9M-3  EC BOARD OF

HEALTH
CHAIRMAN

 Proposed Revisions to the EC
Sanitary Code

 Health & 
Human Services

 

 
COMM. 9M-4  ECIDA  ECIDA 2023 Annual Audited

Financial Statements
 Energy & 

Environment
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:ANNOUNCEMENTS:
 

MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:
 

ADJOURNMENT:ADJOURNMENT:
 

 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
VINAL  Acknowledging and Recognizing National Principals Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
National Principals Day









































  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

VINAL  Celebrating the Ribbon Cutting of The Buffalo Surgery Center
(Sheridan Location)

A ttachmentsA ttachments
The Buffalo Surgery Center





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

VINAL  Celebrating the Ribbon Cutting of Awaken Performance
Rehab

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Awaken Performance Rehab





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

KOOSHOIAN, BARGNESI & TODARO  Remembering and Honoring the Life and Legacy of Dr.
Francesco Giacobbe

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Dr. Francesco Giacobbe







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

BASKIN  Celebrating and Honoring Dia de los Ninos/El Dia de los
Libros (Children's Day/Book Day)

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Dia de los Ninos/El Dia de los Libros





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

BASKIN  Honoring The Afro-American Historical Association of the
Niagara Frontier - Celebrating 50 Years of Service

A ttachmentsA ttachments
The Afro-American Historical Association







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Honoring National Lupus Awareness Month - 2024

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Lupus Awareness Month







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
MAJORITY CAUCUS  Recognizing National Blood Pressure Month - 2024

A ttachmentsA ttachments
National Blood Pressure Month







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

VINAL & BASKIN  Celebrating and Honoring The 2024 Asian Food and Cultural
Festival 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Asian Food and Cultural Festival





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

MAJORITY CAUCUS  Celebrating and Honoring National Nurses Week and the
Many Contributions of Nurses

A ttachmentsA ttachments
National Nurses Week







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

VINAL  Celebrating and Honoring the Ribbon Cutting of The
Establishment (Vision Financial Group)

A ttachmentsA ttachments
The Establishment





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
JOHNSON  In Remembrance of Darius Whisnat

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Darius Whisnat



STATE OF NEW YORK 
LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY  

BUFFALO, NY, mAY 1, 2024 
 

In Remembrance of Darius Whisnant 
 

WHEREAS, Almighty God, in His infinite wisdom, on April 14, 2024, removed from our 
midst Darius Whisnant in whose death we have lost a loving son, brother, friend, valued and 
respected citizen, and whose family has lost a leader, kind and devoted member; and 

 
WHEREAS, Darius Whisnant was born on June 17, 1985 in Buffalo, New York to his 

mother, the late Rosemarie Whisnant; and  

WHEREAS, Darius was well educated in the Buffalo Public School System as a student at 
Hutchinson Central Technical High School, also known as Hutch Tech; and  

WHEREAS, this young man possessed a strong work ethic as a dedicated employee at 
Sumitomo Rubber, located at 10 Sheridan Drive; and   

WHEREAS, as an individual, Darius was a devoted and dedicated individual who would 
go above and beyond for his sister Rashawn and so many others; and  
 

WHEREAS, his selflessness and generosity were the features of his warm personality; and 
  
WHEREAS, Darius had an unassuming and disarming smile that put anyone at ease; and  
 
WHEREAS, Darius filled each room he walked into with laughter and kind words; and  
 
WHEREAS, Darius was a lover of music, the late Kobe Bryant, Muhammad Ali and 

cooking; and 
 

WHEREAS, as a young man who blessed this Earth for 38 fruitful years, Darius cherished 
and valued his family and the countless friendships made throughout high school, including his 
best friend and companion of 20+ years, Laneesha Eve and made many more friendships 
throughout our community; and 
 

WHEREAS, Darius was special and represented the good that we all need every day in our 
lives; and  

 



WHEREAS, his love blessed the hearts of many, especially his family, dear friends Eddie 
and Justin Colston, and many others with his respect, infectious personality, a lovable sense of 
humor, and he never hesitated to let people know that he loved them, which left those feeling an 
immeasurable warmth in their soul; and  

 
WHEREAS, as a man of faith and demeanor as a true gentleman, Darius devoted his life to 

kindness, always responding with grace, even when others mistreated him or tried to take his 
kindness for weakness; and  

 
WHEREAS, the life and legacy of Darius will continue to prosper on Earth through his 

loving sister, Rashawn Whisnant; his companion, Laneesha Eve; nephews, Victor Marshall, Cesar 
Marshall, Anthony Miller Jr., and Avery Miller; his brother, Anthony Miller; his aunt, Lalaysha 
Miller; his uncle, Gerald (Angelita) Bellamy; many cousins and many, many friends who loved 
him dearly; and  
 

WHEREAS, it is the sense of this Legislative Body to honor and pay tribute to the life of 
Darius Whisnant whose lifelong dedication to God, family and community are an inspiration to 
be admired, emulated and honored. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby remember the life of Darius 
Whisnant and pause in its deliberations to recognize his praiseworthy life, his love for his family, 
his love for creating happiness for others, and his commitment and devotion to the betterment of 
our community; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature expresses its sympathy and condolences to 
the Whisnant family, Bellamy family, Miller family and to Darius Whisnant’s many friends, 
knowing full well that he has received his eternal and glorified reward in Heaven, having heard 
the consoling words of the Master, “Well done, thou good and faithful servant.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     

_____________________________ 
Hon. Howard J. Johnson Jr. 

Erie County Legislator, 1st District 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LORIGO  Celebrating the 100th Anniversary of Spring Brook Fire
District No. 1

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Spring Brook Fire District No. 1





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
LORIGO  Recognizing May as Lyme Disease Awareness Month

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Lyme Disease Awareness Month





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
LORIGO  Honoring Joshua Randall on Earning the Rank of Eagle Scout

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Joshua Randall





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Congratulating Pautler Chiropractic on Being Named 2024
Alden Chamber of Commerce Business of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Pautler Chiropractic





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Congratulating Alden Meals on Wheels on Being Named
Alden Chamber of Commerce Organization of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Alden Meals on Wheels





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

TODARO  Congratulating Susanne Galbraith for Being Named Alden
Chamber of Commerce Citizen of the Year

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Susanne Galbraith





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Recognizing Nickel City Canine Rescue on National Rescue
Dog Day

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Nickel City Canine Rescue





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

GREENE  Recognizing ARTEMIS Mental Health Counseling & Wellness
During National Mental Health Awareness Month

A ttachmentsA ttachments
ARTEMIS Mental Health Counseling & Wellness





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LEGISLATURE  Acknowledging Peace Officers Memorial Day and National
Police Week

A ttachmentsA ttachments
National Police Week



State of New York 

Legislature of Erie County 
Buffalo, N.Y., May 9, 2024 A.D. 

 

I Hereby Certify That at a regular session of the Legislature of Erie County held in Old 

County Hall, in the City of Buffalo, on the 9th day of May 2024 A.D., a resolution was adopted, of 

which the following is a true copy: 

 

Acknowledging Peace Officers Memorial Day  

and National Police Week 
 

WHEREAS, by Presidential Executive Order and Resolution of the Congress, May 15 of each 

year is recognized as Peace Officers Memorial Day, honoring all law enforcement officers who 

have died in the line of duty; and  

  

WHEREAS, the week in which Peace Officers Memorial Day falls is celebrated as National 

Police Week, recognizing the vital role that all law enforcement officers play in safeguarding the 

rights and freedoms of all citizens; and 

 

WHEREAS, law enforcement officers perform an essential public service under challenging 

circumstances; and  

 

WHEREAS, the vast majority of law enforcement officers are selfless public servants who accept 

as part of their profession being exposed to great danger in order to protect the life and property 

of others with, too often, tragic results, as we have already witnessed this year across New York 

State; and  

 

WHEREAS, these dedicated officers deserve to be honored for their willingness to perform that 

essential public service on behalf of all our citizens; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Legislature wishes to acknowledge the difficult job we ask our 

Deputy Sheriffs and other police officers to perform, and to thank them for their willingness to do 

it; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Legislature is desirous of recognizing and honoring all those law 

enforcement officers who have lost their lives in the line of duty over the years. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby 

acknowledge and honor the service of our Deputy Sheriffs, and all other police officers who have 

served and who are serving in the County; and  

 



 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature does hereby declare May 15, 

2024, to be Peace Officer Memorial Day in the County and does further declare the week of May 

12 to 18, 2024, to be Police Week in Erie County. 

 

 

 

 
 

__________________________________ 

April N.M. Baskin 
Chair of the  

Erie County Legislature 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Timothy Meyers 
Majority Leader of the 

 Erie County Legislature 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Howard J. Johnson Jr 
Erie County Legislator 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Michael Kooshoian 
Erie County Legislator 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

John Bargnesi 
Erie County Legislator 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jeanne M. Vinal 
Erie County Legislator 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

John J. Mills 
Minority Leader of the  

Erie County Legislature 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

John J. Gilmour 
Erie County Legislator 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Christopher D. Greene 
Erie County Legislator 

 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Frank J. Todaro 
Erie County Legislator 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Lindsay R. Lorigo 
Erie County Legislator 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Olivia M. Owens 
Clerk of the Erie County Legislature 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

LEGISLATURE  Recognizing Correctional Officers During National
Correctional Officers Week in Erie County

A ttachmentsA ttachments
National Correctional Officers Week







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
LL INTRO. 2-1
(2024)  LORIGO  The Tax Dollar Disclosure Act  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 2-1 (2024)



2-1

LL INTRO. 2-1 
4/30/2024 
Page 1 of 4



LL INTRO. 2-1 
4/30/2024 
Page 2 of 4



LL INTRO. 2-1 
4/30/2024 
Page 3 of 4



LL INTRO. 2-1 
4/30/2024 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2024)  LORIGO  The Meetings Transparency Act  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 3-1 (2024)



LL INTRO. 3-1 
5/7/2024 

Page 1 of 3

3-1



LL INTRO. 3-1 
5/7/2024 

Page 2 of 3



LL INTRO. 3-1 
5/7/2024 

Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
LL INTRO. 4-1
(2024)  MEYERS  Sales & Compensating Use Tax Law

Amendment  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
LL INTRO. 4-1 (2024)



4-1

LL INTRO. 4-1 
5/8/2024 

Page 1 of 2



LL INTRO. 4-1 
5/8/2024 

Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 8  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 8



 
 

May 2, 2024 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 8 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
  
1. COMM. 8E-2 (2024) 
 SHERIFF  
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Sheriff’s Office continues to offer community reintegration 
programming through Project Blue and other programs; and 
 

WHEREAS, in conjunction with Project Blue, the Sheriff’s Office seeks to maintain its 
programming for participants; and   
  

WHEREAS, the Erie County Sheriff’s Office seeks to renew an agreement with The Prevention 
Council for Mindful Awareness Skill-Building Workshops; and 
 

WHEREAS, the workshops will provide tools, techniques, and strategies on how to enjoy 
moments and navigate challenges; and 
 

WHEREAS, the 6-week programming would be offered to Project Blue participants at the Erie 
County Holding Center and the Erie County Correctional Facility; and 
 

WHEREAS, the agreement is not to exceed $4,992.00 and will expire December 31, 2024; and  
 

WHEREAS, this program will be funded through the commissary account without impacting the 
2024 operating budget, and 
 

WHEREAS, as of April 15, 2024, the commissary account has $1,122,910 available. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorized the Erie County Sheriff’s Office 
and the Erie County Executive to enter into a contract with The Prevention Council of Erie County, 1625 
Hertel Ave, Buffalo, New York 14216, for Mindful Awareness Skill-Building workshops; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the agreement is for six weeks of programming at the Erie County Holding 
Center and the Erie County Correctional Facility; and be it further   
 
 RESOLVED, the agreement is not to exceed $4,992.00; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, certified copies of the approved resolution shall be sent to the County Executive, 
the County Attorney, and the Chief of Administration of the Sheriff’s Office for implementation. 
(5-0)  
 

2. COMM. 8E-3 (2024)  
 SHERIFF 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Sheriff’s Office is seeking to expand re-entry programs further 
offered to the incarcerated populations of the Erie County Holding Center and the Erie County 
Correctional Facility; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Community Reintegration Division has been meeting with various 
community-based organizations and companies to discover new programs that can aid an individual’s 
transition back to the community while reducing recidivism; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office seeks to enter into an agreement with the It Takes A Village 
Action Organization, Inc.; and  
 

WHEREAS, the It Takes A Village Action Organization, Inc seeks to improve an incarcerated 
individuals’ chance at a successful reintegration back to the community by offering employment, life 
skills, career readiness, financial literacy and other skills crucial to a returning citizen’s success; and 
  

WHEREAS, the agreement is for one year with a minimum of 24 weekly sessions with costs not 
to cost $4,940.00 for the term of the contract; and  
 

WHEREAS, because commissary funds are used, there is no impact on the 2024 County Budget; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, as of April 15, 2024, the commissary account has $1,122,910 available. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Erie County Sheriff’s Office 
and the County Executive to enter into an agreement with the It Takes A Village Action Organization, 
Inc., located at 3610 Main St, Buffalo, NY 14226 for one year where the organization will provide a 
minimum of 24-weekly sessions with costs not to exceed $4,940.00 for the term of the contract; and be it 
further  
 

RESOLVED, the parties can terminate at any time, by the mutual consent of the parties or by 
written notice; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the County Executive, the 
County Attorney, the County Comptroller, the Division of Budget and Finance, the Division of 
Purchasing, and the Sheriff's Office for implementation.  
(5-0)  
 
 
 
 



 
 

3. COMM. 8E-16 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Services, through NYS 
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Services, has agreed to provide funding for training in 
emergency response; and 

 
WHEREAS, Northern Red, Inc. has been identified as an appropriate and competent provider of 

the requested training; and 
 
WHEREAS, funding is available in the HS167SHSP2124 State Homeland Security Program 

grant Fund 281, Funds Center 1670030, Account 516020 Professional Service Contracts and Fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the vendor will be managed by the Erie County Department of Homeland Security 

& Emergency Services. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 

County Executive to enter into contract with Northern Red Inc. as a result of Request for Proposal # 2024-
021VF in an amount not to exceed $22,000 to conduct emergency response training to domestic terrorism 
incidents; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that sufficient funding exists to cover this expense in HS167SHSP2124 State 

Homeland Security Program grant Fund 281, Funds Center 1670030, Account 516020 Professional 
Service Contracts and Fees; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Division of Budget and Management to 
make any technical adjustments necessary to effectuate this resolution; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the Erie County Executive's Office, 

Sheriff’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Services, 
Department of Law, and the Division of Budget and Management. 
(5-0) 
 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 8  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 8



 
 

May 2, 2024 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 8 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR MILLS. 
 
1. COMM. 8E-8 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Salt Storage Building Replacement Project at Aurora, East Concord and 
Lancaster Maintenance Facilities (herein called the “Project”) seeks to replace salt storage buildings at the 
highway maintenance facilities for Aurora, East Concord and Lancaster locations; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the existing salt barns located at each facility are continually being repaired as they 
are of conventional wood frame construction and are beyond their useful life; and 
 

WHEREAS, construction of the new salt barns will include a 25-year warranty from the 
manufacturer; and 

 
WHEREAS, completion of the Project will ensure that highway maintenance facilities for 

Aurora, East Concord and Lancaster areas are able to safely store and supply the surrounding roadways 
with adequate salt; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Project also includes site improvements at each facility top ensure proper 

drainage of the site as well as to locate the new buildings on site in a way that is more conducive to the 
Highways operations during the winter months; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Erie received General Construction and Electrical Construction bids 

for the Project on March 26, 2024 in accordance with General Municipal Law 103; and   
 
WHEREAS, the Department of Public Works and Wendel Architecture, Engineering, Surveying 

& Landscaping Architecture, P.C. are recommending award of the contracts to the lowest responsible 
bidders for the General Construction Contract and Electrical Construction Contracts. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 

County Executive to enter into contract with the lowest responsible bidder, NW Contracting, in an amount 
not to exceed $1,126,100 for general construction work as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 

General Construction Work 
NW Contracting    Base Bid:    $    733,500.00 
     Alternate G-1  $    369,600.00 
     Alternate G-2  $      23,000.00 
Total Award of General Construction Contract:   $ 1,126,100.00  
 

and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the County Executive or Deputy County 

Executive to enter into contract with the lowest responsible bidder, Goodwin Electrical, in an amount not 
to exceed $248,000 for electrical work work as follows: 
 

Electrical Construction Work 
Goodwin Electric Corporation  Base Bid:         $   178,000.00 
     Alternate E-1  $     70,000.00    
Total Award of Electrical Construction Contract:   $   248,000.00 
 

and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for $150,000 to be allocated to a Construction 
Contingency Fund with authorization for the County Executive or Deputy County Executive to approve 
change orders in an amount not to exceed the Contingency Fund; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that change order reductions will result in these funds being returned to the 

Construction Contingency Fund; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that sufficient funding exists within Fund 410, Funds Center 122 to cover the costs 

of general construction and electrical work and contingency as follows: 
 

A.21157 - DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Preservation of County Highway 
Facilities - Countywide 

$   957,104.73 
 

A.23053 – Preservation of County Highway Facilities (Countywide) $   227,711.07 
A.24052 – Preservation of County Highway Facilities $   339,284.20 
Total not to exceed  $1,524,100.00 
 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that two certified copies of this resolution be sent to the Department of Public 
Works, Commissioner’s Office, and one copy each to the County Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office 
and Division of Budget and Management. 
(4-0)  
 



 
 

2. COMM.8E-9 (2024)  
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Reconstruction of William Street (CR 338) from Transit Road (NYS 20/78) to 
Bowen Road (CR 242), in the Town of Lancaster, PIN 5763.36 (the “Project”) is eligible for funding 
under Title 23, U.S. Code, as amended, that calls for the apportionment of federal funds and a local share; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Public Works Dept. (DPW) wishes to continue the Project and C&S Engineers 
engineering design services contract which was originally approved by the Legislature in COMM 6E-17 
(2021); and 

 
 WHEREAS, DPW desires to amend the engineering design services agreement with C&S 
Engineers by a total not to exceed $182,650; and 

 
 WHEREAS, under the Surface Transportation Program (STP), the Federal and New York State 
cost shares are limited to the amount set forth in the agreement with the NYSDOT with any additional 
costs borne 100% by the local sponsor; and 

 
WHEREAS, there are sufficient funds for the project in Fund 420, Funds Center 123, Capital 

Project B.20054, 2020 Federal Aid Project Design William Street and Capital Project B.23005, 2023 
Federal Aid Road Design.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 

County Executive to execute an amendment to C&S Companies design agreement in an amount not to 
exceed $182,650 for design and Right of Way services; and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that sufficient funds are available in Fund 420, Fund Center 123, Capital Project 
B.20054 and Capital Project B.23005 as follows: 
 
B.20054   2020 Federal Aid Project Design William Street  $165,500 
B.23005   2023 Federal Aid Road Design  $  17,150 
     $182,650 

 
and be it further  

 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward three (3) certified copies of this 
Resolution to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, and one copy each to the 
County Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office and Division of Budget and Management.   
(4-0)  
 

3. COMM. 8E-11 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the 2021 year-end Budget Balancing resolution, Comm. 8E-1 (2022) was approved 
on May 12, 2022; and  

 
WHEREAS, Comm. 8E-1 (2022) allocated funding to a variety of community development and 

County projects; and  
 
WHEREAS, the County of Erie is interested in the fostering of tourism and supporting arts and 

cultural organizations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the nonprofit arts and culture sector is a significant industry in the Western New 

York economy generating over $352 million in direct and indirect economic activity according to Arts 
Services Initiative; and 

 
WHEREAS, Comm.8E-1 (2022) allocated $25,000,000 towards “Cultural Agency Capital Fund”; 

and   
 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned Fund seeks to provide capital improvement grants to defray the 
cost of capital improvements at art and cultural institution’s facilities; and   

 
WHEREAS, a competitive application process was facilitated by the Department of Environment 

and Planning; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Capital Projects Committee reviewed applications and selected a 

list of awardees representing arts and cultural organizations throughout the County; and 
 
WHEREAS; additional legislation is needed to enter into contracts with awarded arts and cultural 

organizations to facilitate the projects; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to 6 N.Y.C.R.R. § 617.1 which implements the State Environmental 

Quality Review Act the consideration of environmental factors into decision making processes of local 
governments is required prior to the Legislature undertaking, approving or funding an action; and   
  

WHEREAS, the proposed Graycliff cultural capital project is considered an Unlisted action 
pursuant to SEQR; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed Subversive Theatre cultural capital project is considered a Type II 

action pursuant to SEQR; and 
 
WHEREAS, the organizations were among those selected for grant awards.  

  



 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature hereby concurs with the Town of Evans’s negative 

declaration dated February 28, 2024, as set forth in 6 N.Y.C.R.R. § 617.7(c) denoting a deminimis 
environmental impact; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive or Deputy County 

Executive to execute contracts with the Graycliff Conservancy and Subversive Theater Collective within 
the Cultural Capital Grant Fund in the following amounts: 

 
Organization Amount Project Account # 

Graycliff Conservancy $500,000 Visitor Center Construction A.22095.1.4 
Subversive Theater Collective $206,400 New Theater Build-out A.22095.1.12 
 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Department of Law, the County Executive 
and the Deputy County Executive to execute easements, deed restrictions, intermunicipal agreements 
and/or place additional requirements on the aforementioned contracting entity and associated real property 
(project location) as necessary to implement the project; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature shall forward certified copies of this Resolution to 
the County Executive’s Office, the Comptroller’s Office, the Division of Budget and Management, the 
Department of Law, and the Department of Environment and Planning. 
(4-0) 
 
4. COMM. 8E-13 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 WHEREAS, the Salvation Army provides a wide range of supportive services to Erie County 
residents at its Buffalo campus; and 

 
  WHEREAS, the mission of the Salvation Army includes the provision of emergency housing for 

those experiencing homelessness in the region and otherwise unable to afford housing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Salvation Army plans to construct a new 80-bed emergency family shelter at 954 
Main Street in the City of Buffalo; and 
 

WHEREAS, Erie County wishes to support the construction of the new emergency shelter to provide 
housing for those who would otherwise be homeless; and 
 

  WHEREAS, Erie County has allocated $1,250,000 for construction of the emergency shelter in 
the approved 2024 Capital Budget; and 

 WHEREAS, authorization is needed to contract with the Salvation Army to implement the capital 
budget project; and 
  

WHEREAS, pursuant to 6 N.Y.C.R.R. § 617.1 which implements the State Environmental 
Quality Review Act the consideration of environmental factors in decision making processes of local 
governments is required prior to the Legislature undertaking, approving or funding an action; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Buffalo served as SEQR Lead Agency and conducted a coordinated 
review of the proposed action; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Buffalo classified the action as a Type 1 action, and issued a Negative 
Declaration on July 11, 2022.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  

 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby concurs with the City of Buffalo Lead 
Agency’s determination of a Negative Declaration regarding the proposed action; and be it further 
  
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive or Deputy County 
Executive to enter into contracts, easements, and agreements with the Salvation Army, Inc. in amounts not 
to exceed a total of $1,250,000 for the purpose of the emergency housing construction; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the source of these funds shall be $1,250,000 available Fund, 410, Funds 
Center 16200, Capital Project A.24063 – Salvation Army Emergency Housing Project; and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send certified copies of this resolution to 
the County Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Division of Budget and Management, Department of 
Law and Department of Environment and Planning. 
(4-0) 
 
5. COMM. 8E-15 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
WHEREAS, Erie County wishes to honor and memorialize the contributions of trailblazing women for the 
Western New York Community; and  
 
 WHEREAS, a Trailblazing Women Monument Steering Committee led by the Executive Director of 
the Erie County Commission on the Status of Women was established to honor pioneering women from 
Western New York; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment & Planning issued a request for 
proposals from qualified artists to produce concepts, designs, and representational sculptures that bring to 
life the three historical figures chosen; and  



 
 

  WHEREAS, the Selection Committee members independently reviewed, scored, and ranked 
submitted proposals based on the selection criteria; and  
 
  WHEREAS, it was the unanimous vote of the Selection Committee to award the project to artists 
Vinnie Bagwell and Jiwoong Cheh; and 
 
  WHEREAS, authorization to contract with the aforementioned artists was previously approved 
under COMM.2E-30(2023); and 
 
  WHEREAS, the site preparation is nearly complete and the Geraldine “Gawö:Sid-Tah” Green, 
and Louise Blanchard Bethune monuments have been placed; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Vinnie Bagwell, the Mary Talbert Monument artist, requested the extension beyond 
the original April 15, 2024 deadline due to difficulties with transferring the design to the various media used to 
create the final monument and a backlog at the foundry. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 
County Executive to execute a no-cost contract extension in order to best complete the installation of the 
remaining monument for the Trailblazing Women Monument Project extension to the Mary Talbert 
Monument artist, Vinnie Bagwell, until August 1, 2024; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be furnished to the Office of the County 
Executive, the Office of Public Advocacy, the Division of Budget and Management, and the Department 
of Environment and Planning. 
(4-0) 
 
6. COMM. 8E-17 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry has contracted with an 
outside vendor for several years to operate the concession area at the Elma Meadows Golf Course; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the concessionaire has provided food and refreshments for golf patrons to enjoy 
throughout the year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Elma Meadows Golf Course has been without a vendor for a period of one year, leading 
to dissatisfaction by golf course patrons and a lack of service considered standard at public golf courses; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Corie’s Catering, submitted a proposal for concession service in response to RFP2024-
015VF and was the only bidder. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
  
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 
County Executive to enter into a three-year agreement with Corie’s Catering for the operation of the 
concession at Elma Meadows Golf Course; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Erie County Parks Department accept $1,000 
in rent annually from Corie’s Catering for the duration of the three-year contract; and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this Resolution be sent to the Erie County Executive’s Office, 
Department of Parks, Recreation & Forestry, Department of Law and Division of Budget and Management. 
(4-0) 
 

 
HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 

CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 5  ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 5



 
 

May 2, 2024 ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 5 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATORS BARGNESI AND MILLS. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following item is hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 8E-14 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “ECSD No. 3 – Construction Inspection Term Contract Agreement” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
2. COMM. 5E-17 (2024)  AS AMENDED 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning has received the 
following lowest responsible bid for Contract No. 46 at 10:00 a.m. on April 2, 2024: 
 
Contract   Lowest Responsible Bidder   Amount 
Contract No. 46  Visone Construction, Inc.    $200,112.45 
   79 Sheldon Avenue 
   Depew, NY 14043 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforementioned lowest responsible bidder has successfully completed projects 
for the Division of Sewerage Management in the past; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Division of Sewerage Management has determined this project is a New York 
State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Unlisted Action and after due consideration a Negative 
Declaration was issued pursuant to Part 617 of the implementing regulations pertaining to Article 8 (State 
Environmental Quality Review Act) of the Environmental Conservation Law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Electric Ave. and Casimer 
St. Sanitary Sewer Replacement Project, Erie County Sewer District No. 1, Contract No. 46 be awarded as 
follows: 

 
Contract   Lowest Responsible Bidder   Amount 
Contract No. 46  Visone Construction, Inc.    $200,112.45 
   79 Sheldon Avenue 
   Depew, NY 14043 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive and Deputy County Executive 
to execute the Contract with the aforementioned lowest responsible bidder, subject to approval as to form by the 
County Attorney’s office and approval as to content by the Commissioner of Environment and Planning; and be it 
further  

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of Budget and Management and the 

County Comptroller to allocate up to $200,112.45 in Erie County Sewer District No. 1 Capital Bond Account No. 
C.00057, Fund 430, Funds Center 181 to fund Contract No. 46; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of the Division of Budget and 
Management to implement any budget adjustments necessary to facilitate this funding; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send a certified copy of this resolution to 
the Office of the County Executive, the Office of the Comptroller, the Division of Budget and Management, the 
Department of Law, and the Division of Sewerage Management. 
(3-0) 
 
3. COMM. 8E-12 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Legislature adopted the Community Climate Action Plan in January 2024 
(Comm. 2E-19), which calls for improving active transportation options in the community to reduce climate pollution 
and improve health; and  

WHEREAS, Shared Mobility, Inc. (Reddy) has implemented the Reddy Bikeshare shared bicycle 
network, bicycle racks, and maintenance infrastructure in the City of Buffalo; and 

  WHEREAS, Reddy offers a Corporate Membership for businesses, allowing staff to have unlimited free 
membership, which would cost the County $1,300 for all County staff for 2024; and  
  
  WHEREAS, the County has identified a location for a Reddy Bikeshare bike rack on the Franklin Street 
side of the County Rath Building; and  
 
  WHEREAS, the Labor Management Healthcare Fund has agreed to pay $5,000 for a onetime fee to 
install a Reddy Bikeshare rack at the Rath building, inclusive of all maintenance and other costs; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the County Legislature appropriated a Climate Action Fund in the 2024 budget to further 
climate action initiatives (account #516315), and which would be used to fund the $1,300 Reddy Corporate 
Membership cost for 2024; and 
 
  WHEREAS, to host the Reddy Bikeshare rack necessitates the execution of a no-cost Landowner 
Agreement with Reddy; and 



 
 

  WHEREAS, to offer unlimited Reddy Bikeshare memberships to County staff requires the 
execution of a Corporate Membership Agreement with Reddy. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 
County Executive to execute a no-cost Landowner Agreement with Shared Mobility, Inc. to allow for the 
placement of a bikeshare bike rack at the Rath County Building; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is given to the County Executive or Deputy County Executive is 
hereby authorized to execute a Corporate Membership Agreement with Shared Mobility, Inc. to allow for 
unlimited Reddy Bikeshare memberships for County staff, to be funded by an existing County budget (in fund 
110, fund center 16200, gl 516315); and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be furnished to the Office of the County 
Executive, the Division of Budget and Management, and the Department of Environment and Planning. 
(3-0) 
 
 

TIMOTHY J. MEYERS 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 5  FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 5



 
 

May 2, 2024 FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 5 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR MILLS. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 14E-28 (2023) 

COMPTROLLER: “EC Comptroller's Office - Audit of the County Clerk's Office, Registrar 
Division Operating Budget Revenues 1/1/2022-12/31/2022” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
b. COMM. 16E-13 (2023) 

COMPTROLLER: “Analysis of the Concentration Account & Deposit Activity in the EC 
Clerk's Office” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
c. COMM. 18E-1 (2023) 
 CLERK: “Response to June 2023 Audit by the EC Comptroller's Office” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
d. COMM. 6E-1 (2024) 

COMPTROLLER: “Development of Corrective Action Plans Following Audits” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
e. COMM. 7E-10 (2024) 
 CLERK: “Mortgage Tax Expense 2024” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
f. COMM. 8D-2 (2024) 

DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “February 2024 Budget Monitoring Report” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
g. COMM. 8M-1 (2024) 

DIRECTOR OF THE NFTA: “Cash Flow Statements” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
 
 

h. COMM. 8M-2 (2024) 
 ASSIGNED COUNSEL PROGRAM: “Quarterly Report - 1st Quarter of 2024” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
2. COMM. 1D-1 (2024)  AS AMENDED 
 DIRECTOR OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Director of Real Property Tax Services has received 
applications for corrected tax billings and / or refunds for taxes previously paid in accordance 
with New York State Real Property Tax Law sections 554 and 556; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Director has investigated the validity of such applications (see attached 
listing). 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 

RESOLVED, that petitions numbered 260050 through 260086, inclusive be hereby 
approved or denied based upon the recommendation of the Director of Real Property Tax Services 
and be charged back to the applicable towns and/or cities. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,050.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $392.22 
 S-B-L 82.05-9-1 129 Ferndale Rd 142289 AMHERST 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $392.22
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142289 AMHERST $392.22 
 Relevy School $392.22 143201 CLARENCE 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Removed Basic STAR exemption in error 
 Refund to be issued to Jeffrey Tighe 
 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,051.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $512.27 
 S-B-L 80.14-6-17 319 Lamarck Dr 142289 AMHERST 
 



 
 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $512.27
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142289 AMHERST $512.27 
 Relevy School $512.27 142201 AMHERST 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Basic STAR exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Peggy A Koch 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 260,052.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $564.67 
 S-B-L 80.14-6-17 319 Lamarck Dr 142289 AMHERST 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $564.67
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142289 AMHERST $564.67 
 Relevy School $564.67 142201 AMHERST 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Basic STAR exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Peggy A Koch 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 260,053.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $582.87 
 S-B-L 80.14-6-17 319 Lamarck Dr 142289 AMHERST 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $582.87
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142289 AMHERST $582.87 
 Relevy School $582.87 142201 AMHERST 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Basic STAR exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Peggy A Koch 
 

 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,054.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel 
 S-B-L 226.02-2-27 6039 Thornwood D 142600 BOSTON 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142600 BOSTON 
 Relevy School $6,116.00 144801 HAMBURG 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  School tax previously paid 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,055.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel 
 S-B-L 57.16-1-10 5410 Shimerville 143200 CLARENCE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143200 CLARENCE 
 Relevy School $5,002.56 143201 CLARENCE 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  School tax previously paid 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,056.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $215.17 
 S-B-L 245.00-2-31.2 10795 Holland Gln 143400 COLDEN 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $215.17
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143400 COLDEN $215.17 
 



 
 

 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to remove refuse charge 
 Refund to be issued to Steven & Jessica Murphy 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,057.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $876.62 
 S-B-L 343.00-3-14 3628 E Becker Rd 143689 COLLINS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $876.62
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143689 COLLINS $876.62 
 Relevy School $876.62 143801 SPRING-
GRIFFITH 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Ag exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Carlen Flier Irrevocable Trust 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,058.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $58.51 
 S-B-L 343.00-3-1 3628 E Becker Rd 143689 COLLINS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $58.51
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143689 COLLINS $58.51 
 Relevy School $58.51 143801 SPRING-
GRIFFITH 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Ag exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Carlen Flier Irrevocable Trust 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,059.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $21.54 
 S-B-L 343.00-3-1 3628 E Becker Rd 143689 COLLINS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $15.98 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $5.56
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143689 COLLINS $5.56 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Ag exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,060.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $322.64 
 S-B-L 343.00-3-14 3628 E Becker Rd 143689 COLLINS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $239.42 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $83.22
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143689 COLLINS $83.22 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Ag exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,061.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $137.77 
 S-B-L 334.00-2-32.1 Belscher Rd 143889 CONCORD 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $91.90 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $45.87
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143889 CONCORD $45.87 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply Ag exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Buffalo Enterprises LLC 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,062.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $94.94 
 S-B-L 274.00-2-23.2 Springville Boston  143801 SPRINGVILLE 



 
 

 
 Acct. No. 112 $49.77 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $45.17
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 38019  CONCORD FIRE PROTECT               $20.34 
 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $24.83 
 
 RPTL 550(3):  Improvement on wrong parcel 
 Refund to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,063.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $129.70 
 S-B-L 335.15-7-23 33 Cochran Ave 143801 SPRINGVILLE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $129.70 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $0.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply senior exemptions 
 Refund to be issued to Dennis Armes 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,064.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $345.87 
 S-B-L 335.15-7-23 33 Cochran Ave 143801 SPRINGVILLE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $345.87
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143801 SPRINGVILLE $345.87 
 Relevy School $345.87 143801 SPRING-
GRIFFITH 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply senior exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Dennis M Armes 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,065.00 
 

  ASSESSOR  Refund $272.22 
 S-B-L 346.00-1-3.121 Trevett Rd 143889 CONCORD 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $142.69 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $129.53
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 38019  CONCORD FIRE PROTECT               $58.30 
 Charge To : 143889 CONCORD $71.23 
 
 RPTL 550(3):  Improvement on wrong parcel 
 Refund to be issued to Mark Siminski 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 260,066.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $678.27 
 S-B-L 64.05-3-31 249 Fareway Ln 144600 GRAND ISLAND 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $678.27
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144600 GRAND ISLAND $678.27 
 Relevy School $678.27 144601 GRND ISLN 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply disabled vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Adam Galligan 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,067.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $697.28 
 S-B-L 25.06-1-38.1 East River Rd 144600 GRAND ISLAND 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $315.77 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $381.51
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144600 GRAND ISLAND $381.51 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 
 Delete entire parcel from tax roll 
 



 
 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,068.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $1,147.65 
 S-B-L 25.06-1-38.1 East River Rd 144600 GRAND ISLAND 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,147.65
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144600 GRAND ISLAND $1,147.65 
 Relevy School $1,147.65 144601 GRND ISLN 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 
 Delete entire parcel from tax roll. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 260,069.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $647.87 
 S-B-L 64.05-3-31 249 Fareway Ln 144600 GRAND ISLAND 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $647.87
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144600 GRAND ISLAND $647.87 
 Relevy School $647.87 144601 GRND ISLN 
CENTRAL 
 
 Failed to apply Alt Vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Adam Galligan 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,070.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $150.00 
 S-B-L 93.68-1-107 00 Pleasant View D 145289 LANCASTER 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $150.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 145289 LANCASTER $150.00 
 

 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC sewer in error 
 Refund to be issued to Courtyard at Pleasant Meadows 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 260,071.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $150.00 
 S-B-L 93.16-3-39 00 Pleasant View D 145289 LANCASTER 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $150.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 145289 LANCASTER $150.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC sewer in error 
 Refund to be issued to Courtyard at Pleasant Meadows 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,072.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $23.26 
 S-B-L 73.00-2-21./A Hiller Rd 145689 NEWSTEAD 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $9.45 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $13.81
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 145689 NEWSTEAD $13.81 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 
 Refund to be issued to Steadman Energy 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,073.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $335.00 
 S-B-L 269.15-2-16 2090 School St 145801 NORTH COLLINS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $335.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 58049  ECSD Flat Usage Fee               $335.00 
 Charge To : 145801 NORTH COLLINS $0.00 
 



 
 

 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect EC sewer charge 
 Refund to be issued to Cory M Lawton 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,074.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $315.00 
 S-B-L 269.15-2-16 2090 School St 145801 NORTH COLLINS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $315.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 58049  ECSD Flat Usage Fee               $315.00 
 Charge To : 145801 NORTH COLLINS $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect EC sewer charge 
 Refund to be issued to Cory M Lawton 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 260,075.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $300.00 
 S-B-L 269.15-2-16 2090 School St 145801 NORTH COLLINS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $300.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 58049  ECSD Flat Usage Fee               $300.00 
 Charge To : 145801 NORTH COLLINS $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect EC sewer charge 
 Refund to be issued to Cory M Lawton 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,076.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,423.94 
 S-B-L 161.16-3-50 17 Ventura 146089 ORCHARD PARK 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,423.94
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146089 ORCHARD PARK $1,423.94 

 Relevy School $1,423.94 146001 ORCH PARK 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(3):  Fire destroyed structure, failed to reduce assessment 
 Refund to be issued to Alexander S. & Julie A. Long 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,077.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $884.25 
 S-B-L 161.16-3-50 17 Ventura Dr 146089 ORCHARD PARK 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $397.29 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $486.96
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146089 ORCHARD PARK $486.96 
 
 RPTL 550(3):  Fire destroyed structure, failed to reduce assessment 
 Refund to be issued to Alexander S. & Julie A. Long 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,078.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,006.99 
 S-B-L 67.70-1-13 328 Wendel Ave 146489 TONAWANDA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,006.99
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146489 TONAWANDA $1,006.99 
 Relevy School $1,006.99 146401 KEN-TON 
UNION FREE 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply senior exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Ann I Herter c/o Coleen Kulaw 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,079.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $539.18 
 S-B-L 67.70-1-13 328 Wendel Ave 146489 TONAWANDA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $240.55 County 



 
 

 Acct. No. 132 $298.63
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146489 TONAWANDA $298.63 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply senior exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Ann I Herter c/o Coleen Kulaw 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,080.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $80.99 
 S-B-L 178.00-1-34.2 12645 Strykersville 146600 WALES 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $62.49 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $18.50
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146600 WALES $18.50 
 
 RPTL 550(3):  Solar panels were not existant on taxable status date 
 Refund to be issued to David Newman 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,081.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $444.46 
 S-B-L 166.04-2-19.2 12288 Big Tree Rd 146600 WALES 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $444.46
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146600 WALES $444.46 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied refuse charge in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,082.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $370.96 
 S-B-L 178.00-2-61.112 13559 Schang Rd 146600 WALES 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $352.46 County 

 Acct. No. 132 $18.50
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146600 WALES $18.50 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply solar/wind exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Mark Fried 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,083.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $2,029.76 
 S-B-L 202.00-3-22.112 6571 Vermont Hl 146600 WALES 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $1,408.61 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $621.15
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 66021  WALES FIRE DIST #1                $542.29 
 Charge To : 146600 WALES $78.86 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect assessment 
 Refund to be issued to Paul A & Mary Ellen Mitchell 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,084.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $221.47 
 S-B-L 134.07-3-2.1/7215 1172-15 Indian Chu 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $85.69 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $135.78
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $135.78 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Charlotte Michaels 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 260,085.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $285.15 
 S-B-L 134.07-3-2.1/7215 1172-15 Indian Chu 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 



 
 

 Acct. No. 132 $285.15
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $285.15 
 Relevy School $285.15 146801 WEST 
SENECA CENT 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Charlotte Michaels 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2024 Petition No. 260,086.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,961.97 
 S-B-L 144.09-4-29 9 Sibley Dr 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,961.97
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $1,961.97 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect sewer units 
 Refund to be issued to Nicole & Greg Fraizer 
 
and be it further 

  
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the Director of Real 
Property Tax Services. 
(5-0) 
 
3. COMM. 8E-18 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Office of Veterans’ Services has identified a need to delete its 
existing Outreach Worker (Veterans Services) (JG-7) and add an Assistant Service Officer position (JG-
9); and 
 

WHEREAS, the deletion of the Outreach Worker position and the addition of the Assistant 
Service Officer would result in an increase of $6,030, with sufficient funding in the 2024 Adopted Budget 
Account – 500000 Full Time – Salaries to accommodate this increase; and 

 
WHEREAS, overseas deployments have resulted in significant vacancy savings; and 
 

WHEREAS, the complexities and responsibilities within the Erie County Office of Veterans’ 
Services have increased, justifying the need for a change to the Assistant Service Officer job title to better 
reflect the scope of work and responsibilities. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the deletion of one (1) full-time 
Outreach Worker (Veterans Services) (JG-7, Step 0, CSEA) and the creation of one (1) Assistant Service 
Officer position (JG-9, Step 0, CSEA) within the Erie County Office of Veterans’ Services (B100 # 
14242) effective May 11, 2024; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that sufficient funding exists within the Office of Veterans’ Services 2024 General 
Budget (Fund 110, Funds Center 13000) Account 500000 Full Time – Salaries to cover the cost increase 
of this personnel adjustment; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive’s Office, Office of Veterans’ Services, Department of Personnel, and Division of Budget and 
Management. 
(5-0) 

 
 

TIMOTHY J. MEYERS 
CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
Report No. 6  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Report No. 6



 
 

May 2, 2024 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 6 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. COMM. 8E-5 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Health provides health services at its Jesse Nash 
Health Clinic located at 608 William Street in Buffalo; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Jesse Nash Health Clinic includes an Article 28 Clinic that provides 
reproductive health services and comprehensive family planning services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, New York State through its Division of Criminal Justice Services, granted funds to 
clinics providing family planning services to increase the security of the facility and safety of medical 
providers; and 
 
 WHEREAS, New York State awarded ECDOH $50,000 to upgrade various security features at 
the Jesse Nash Health Clinic that includes the installation of new security cameras, bollards at entrances, 
repairs to fencing on property, and replacement of all door handles that are more secure and ADA 
compliant; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the upgrades to the Jesse Nash Health Clinic are long needed and will provide 
additional security and safety to staff for years to come; and  
 
 WHEREAS, this grant is in the amount of $50,000 and requires no local funding.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 
County Executive to accept $50,000 from New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services and be 
made available as a two-year grant within Department of Health in Fund 281, Funds Center 1271514 as 
follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Department of Health 
Family Planning Security Grant 

127FPSECURITY2325 
04/01/2023 – 03/31/2025 

 
ACCOUNT REVENUES BUDGET 

409000 State Aid Revenues $50,000 
 TOTAL $50,000 

   
ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS BUDGET 

506200 Maintenance & Repair $28,500 
561410 Lab & Technical Equipment $21,500 

 TOTAL $50,000 
 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the Director of Budget and Management to 
adjust grant appropriations and revenues in accordance with the final grantor funding levels or grantor 
authorized changes to award amounts, provided there are no changes to authorized personnel levels and 
county share amounts; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given to the County Executive or Deputy County 

Executive to amend contracts as necessary to implement any no-cost extension that may be permitted by 
the grantor; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Division of Budget and Management to 

make any technical adjustments necessary to effectuate this resolution; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Law, Department of Health, and Division of 
Budget and Management. 
(6-0) 
 
2. COMM. 8E-6 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE  

WHEREAS, in September of 2023, Erie County launched its own ambulance service to be the 
safety net for residents and provide backup to first responding agencies such as volunteer fire departments; 
and 
 



 
 

WHEREAS, the ambulance service operates in 10 rural towns of Erie County providing backup 
to primary ambulance services, primarily local volunteer fire departments; and 

 
WHEREAS, requests for transport and response to call continues to increase week over week for 

the ambulance service; and 
 
WHEREAS, Erie County Emergency Medical Services (ECEMS) division seeks to partner with 

Colden Fire Department and Springville Fire Department for the positioning of ambulances and crew in 
the ambulance service area; and 

 
WHEREAS, this positioning will maintain a response time that will give the pre-hospital care 

possible when called; and 
 

WHEREAS, in exchange ECEMS will comply with all policies and procedures of the fire houses 
and provide EMS support as requested to the fire departments; and 

 
WHEREAS, ECEMS, Colden Fire Department, and Springville Fire Department would like to 

formally outline these arrangements with Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs); and 
 
WHEREAS, there is no exchange of money as part of these MOUs. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 
County Executive to enter into memorandums of understanding with the Colden Fire Department and 
Springville Fire Department for the positioning of ambulances and ambulance crews while a permanent 
location is constructed; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive’s Office, Department of Law, Department of Health and Division of Budget and Management. 
(6-0) 
 
3. COMM. 8E-7 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Health provides health services at its Jesse Nash 
Health Clinic located at 608 William Street in Buffalo; and 
 
 WHEREAS, you must appear in person for health services at the clinic; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH) acknowledged the necessity 
of local health departments to begin providing telehealth services as a way to help health outcomes of 
residents; and 
 

 WHEREAS, NYSDOH awarded ECDOH $18,000 to purchase the equipment necessary to begin 
providing telehealth services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, ECDOH immediately recognized the needs for telehealth services at the Youth 
Detention facility; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the use of this new technology at the clinic and Youth Detention will improve health 
outcomes for the most at risk residents; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this award in the amount of $18,000 and requires no local funding.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy 
County Executive to accept $18,000 from the New York State Department of Health and amend the 
Department of Health’s 2024 General Fund Budget (Fund 110, Funds Center 12700) as follows: 
 

Department of Health 
Fund 110, Funds Center 12700 

 
ACCOUNT REVENUES BUDGET 

409000 State Aid Revenues $18,000 
 TOTAL $18,000 

   
ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS BUDGET 

530000  Other Expenses $  6,000 
561410 Lab and Technical Equipment $12,000  
 TOTAL $18,000 

 
 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Division of Budget and Management to 
make any technical adjustments necessary to effectuate this resolution; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Law, Department of Health, and Division of 
Budget and Management. 
(6-0) 



 
 

4. COMM. 8E-19 (2024) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, Live Well Erie is a health and human services initiative created by the County 
Executive in September of 2019; and  
 

WHEREAS, the vision of Live Well Erie is organized around the singular idea that in the new 
Erie County we will leave no one behind and that all residents will have the chance to realize their full 
potential; and 

 
WHEREAS, Live Well Erie was designed to uplift three crucial foundational elements of our 

community: children, working families, and older adults, and more specifically to focus on those in these 
populations that live at the ALICE level; and  

 
WHEREAS, by extending support to these vulnerable populations, it aims to foster a thriving 

environment where every individual, regardless of age or circumstance, can access the resources they need 
to lead fulfilling lives; and 
 

WHEREAS, Live Well Erie supports children by providing resources and programs to ensure 
children have access to quality education, healthcare, and opportunities for healthy development; and 

 
WHEREAS, Live Well Erie assists working families by implementing initiatives such as 

affordable housing options, childcare assistance, and job training programs to promote financial stability 
and upward mobility; and 
 

WHEREAS, Live Well Erie empowers older adults by offering services and supports tailored to 
the needs of older adults, including healthcare resources, social engagement opportunities, assistance with 
navigating aging-related challenges, and promoting healthy and active aging within the community; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services distributed a request for proposal RFP: 2024-

013VF from qualified not-for-profit agencies to propose transformational projects that empower those 
living in or at risk of falling into poverty. Sixty-six responses were received, and the selection committee 
recommendations were utilized to determine contract award amounts. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLVED, that the authorization is hereby given to the County Executive or Deputy County 
Executive to enter into contract with the following agencies for a total of $421,113 as designated below for 
a three-year period, May 2, 2024 through May 2,2027: 

 
 

Agency Amount 
Belmont Housing Resources For WNY, Inc.  $20,000 
Big Big Community Café, Inc.  $15,000 
Metro Community Development Corp. d/b/a Delevan Grider 
Community Center  

$40,000 

Feed Buffalo, Inc. $40,000 
Gay and Lesbian Youth Services of WNY d/b/a GLYS $40,000 
Grassroots Gardens of WNY  $28,463 
Lakeshore Connections. Inc. d/b/a Help Me Grow  $13,000 
No Wound Untreated. Inc.  $40,000 
Parent Network of NY 1 d/b/a Parent Network of WNY $34,650 
Read to Succeed $35,000 
Rural Transit Service, Inc.  $35,000 
The Tool Library  $40,000 
Rural Outreach Affordable Housing Corporation  $40,000 
 
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, sufficient funds to effectuate this resolution are available in Fund 110, Funds 
Center 1332010, Account 516330 – Live Well Erie Innovation Fund and in Fund 281, Funds Center 163, 
III-BARP2124 Grant, Account 516020 – Professional Services Contracts and Fees; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Division of Budget and Management to 

make any technical adjustments necessary to effectuate this resolution; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive’s Office, Comptroller’s Office, Department of Social Services, Department of Senior Services, 
and Division of Budget and Management. 
(6-0) 
 

 
JOHN J. GILMOUR 

CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 9-1  MINORITY CAUCUS  Opposing the Increase to Admission Fees to
the Buffalo Zoo  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 9-1



INTRO. 9-1 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
INTRO. 9-2  MEYERS  Re-Appropriation of Public Benefit Funds  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 9-2



INTRO. 9-2 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 9-3  KOOSHOIAN  
Re-Appropriation of
Community/Neighborhood Development
Funds

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 9-3



INTRO. 9-3 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
INTRO. 9-4  GILMOUR  Transfer of Surplus Vehicle  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 9-4



INTRO. 9-4 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
INTRO. 9-5  GREENE  Re-appropriation of Public Benefit Funds  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 9-5



INTRO. 9-5 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 8E-10  From the Energy &
Environment Committee  

From the County Executive - Seneca Bluffs
Natural Habitat Park Green Infrastructure
Parking Lot Design

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 8E-10



COMM. 8E-10 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 8E-10 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 8E-10 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 8E-10 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 8E-10 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 8E-10 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 8E-4  From the Finance &
Management Committee  

From the County Executive - 2023 Year-End
Budget Balancing Amendments &
Designations

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 8E-4



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 1 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 2 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 3 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 4 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 5 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 6 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 7 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 8 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 9 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 10 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 11 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 12 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 13 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 14 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 15 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 16 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 17 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 18 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 19 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 20 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 21 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 22 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 23 of 24



COMM. 8E-4 
Page 24 of 24



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 9-6  JOHNSON  
Compelling the Department of Law to Engage
in a Contract for an External Audit of the Erie
County Clerk's Office

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24INTRO. 9-6



A RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY 
LEGISLATOR JOHNSON 

Re: Compelling the Department of Law to Engage in a Contract for an External Audit of the Erie 
County Clerk’s Office 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Comptroller issued two audits of the Erie County Clerk’s Office on June 
30, 2024 and February 5, 2024 along with one analysis on August 24, 2023 which iden�fied both large 
sums of missing cash and a stolen check; and 

WHEREAS, this Honorable Body passed INTRO 5-4 (2024) on March 7, 2024 en�tled “Call For an 
External Forensic Audit of the County Clerk’s Office” direc�ng the Clerk to issue a request for proposals 
(“RFP”) for such an audit with mul�ple goals including iden�fying best prac�ces while consul�ng the Erie 
County Comptroller’s Office for guidance; and 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Comptroller’s work product and subsequent referral to the Erie County 
District Atorney and Office of the State Comptroller lead to the arrest of Alexander McDougall, the former 
First Deputy Clerk for Finance, with a Class C felony charge of Grand Larceny in the Second Degree; and 

WHEREAS, to date, there has been no subsequent ac�on on the RFP process from the Erie County 
Clerk’s Office nor consulta�on with the Division of Purchase nor the Erie County Comptroller’s Office nor 
the Division of Budget and Management.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby directs the Erie County Department of Law  to 
enter into contract with an outside audi�ng firm for the purpose of conduc�ng an external forensic audit 
of the Erie County Clerk’s Office, including both the Registrar and Auto Bureau Divisions, to the extent 
deemed prac�cal by the auditor; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that authoriza�on is hereby given to the Division of Budget and Management to the 
to transfer necessary funding to the Department of Law’s 2024 General Fund Budget (Fund 110, Funds 
Center 16010) Account 516020 – Professional Services, Contracts & Fees for such an engagement; and be 
it further 

RESOLVED, that the Department of Law  is advised to consult and work with the Erie County 
Comptroller’s Office in verifying requirements of and assis�ng the outside auditor to ensure expediency 
and non-duplica�on of work; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that cer�fied copies of this resolu�on be transmited to the County Execu�ve’s Office, 
Comptroller’s Office,  Clerk’s Office, Department of Law, and Division of Budget and Management. 

Fiscal Impact: $100,000 - $150,000 es�mate for services to be rendered 

SUSPENSION

INTRO. 9-6 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-1  COMPTROLLER  Department of Law Risk Retention Fund
Spending - March 2024  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-1



COMM. 9E-1 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 9E-1 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-2  COMPTROLLER  Department of Law Risk Retention Fund
Spending - February 2024  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-2



COMM. 9E-2 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 9E-2 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 9E-3  CHAIR BASKIN  Letter to the ECCSAB  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-3



COMM. 9E-3 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 9E-4  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Creation of Erie Corps  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-4



COMM. 9E-4 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 9E-4 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 9E-4 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 9E-4 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 9E-4 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-5  COMPTROLLER  Submission Pursuant to EC Code of Ethics
(Local Law #2 2018)  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-5



COMM. 9E-5 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-6  COMPTROLLER  EC Interim Financial Report - First Quarter
2024  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-6



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 1 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 2 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 3 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 4 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 5 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 6 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 7 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 8 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 9 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 10 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 11 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 12 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 13 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 14 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 15 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 16 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 17 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 18 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 19 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 20 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 21 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 22 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 23 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 24 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 25 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 26 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 27 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 28 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 29 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 30 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 31 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 32 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 33 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 34 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 35 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 36 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 37 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 38 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 39 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 40 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 41 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 42 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 43 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 44 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 45 of 46



COMM. 9E-6 
Page 46 of 46



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-7  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Indigent Legal Services Grant - ILS
Distribution #11 Extension  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-7



COMM. 9E-7 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 9E-7 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 9E-7 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-8  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Buffalo & Erie County Central Library -
Emergency Egress & Systems Renovations  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-8



COMM. 9E-8 
Page 1 of 8



COMM. 9E-8 
Page 2 of 8



COMM. 9E-8 
Page 3 of 8



COMM. 9E-8 
Page 4 of 8



COMM. 9E-8 
Page 5 of 8



COMM. 9E-8 
Page 6 of 8



COMM. 9E-8 
Page 7 of 8



COMM. 9E-8 
Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-9  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Buffalo & Erie County Central Library
Loading Dock Improvements - Construction
Award

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-9



COMM. 9E-9 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 9E-9 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 9E-9 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 9E-9 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 9E-9 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 9E-9 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-10  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD No. 6 - Engineer Term Contract
Agreement  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-10



COMM. 9E-10 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-10 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-10 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-10 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-11  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD Nos. 1, 4, & 5 - Construction
Inspection Term Contract Agreement  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-11



COMM. 9E-11 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-11 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-11 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-11 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-12  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Influent Pumps
Replacement Project  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-12



COMM. 9E-12 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-12 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-12 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-12 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-13  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD No. 1 - Agreement Lease of Land to
Town of Cheektowaga  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-13



COMM. 9E-13 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-13 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-13 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-13 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-14  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
EC Division of Sewerage Management -
Engineering & Administration Personnel
Reorganization

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-14



COMM. 9E-14 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 9E-14 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 9E-14 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 9E-14 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 9E-14 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-15  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
EC Restore NY Round 8 Community
Initiative Grant Application - Evergreen Health
Services Project

 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-15



COMM. 9E-15 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-15 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-15 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-15 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-16  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  2024 Public Works Projects - Authorization to
Appropriate Funds & Enter Into Contracts  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-16



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 1 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 2 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 3 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 4 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 5 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 6 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 7 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 8 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 9 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 10 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 11 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 12 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 13 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 14 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 15 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 16 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 17 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 18 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 19 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 20 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 21 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 22 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 23 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 24 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 25 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 26 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 27 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 28 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 29 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 30 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 31 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 32 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 33 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 34 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 35 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 36 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 37 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 38 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 39 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 40 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 41 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 42 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 43 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 44 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 45 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 46 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 47 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 48 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 49 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 50 of 51



COMM. 9E-16 
Page 51 of 51



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 9E-17  SHERIFF  Bomb Squad Grant for FY22  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-17



COMM. 9E-17 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-17 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-17 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-17 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 9E-18  SHERIFF  Bomb Squad Grant for FY21  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-18



COMM. 9E-18 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-18 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-18 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-18 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 9E-19  SHERIFF  FY21 Explosive Detection Canine Grant  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-19



COMM. 9E-19 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-19 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-19 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-19 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 9E-20  SHERIFF  Acceptance of FY2021 Tactical Team Grant  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-20



COMM. 9E-20 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 9E-20 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 9E-20 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 9E-20 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 9E-20 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9E-21  SHERIFF  Jail Management Division - Personnel
Adjustment  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9E-21



COMM. 9E-21 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 9E-21 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 9E-21 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 9E-21 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 
COMM. 9M-1  BOARD MEMBER  Resignation Letter from ECCSAB  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9M-1



COMM. 9M-1 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9M-2  NYS DEC  Brownfield Cleanup Program Application
Notification  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9M-2



COMM. 9M-2 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 9M-2 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9M-3  EC BOARD OF HEALTH
CHAIRMAN  Proposed Revisions to the EC Sanitary Code  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9M-3



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 1 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 2 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 3 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 4 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 5 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 6 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 7 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 8 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 9 of 10



COMM. 9M-3 
Page 10 of 10



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 05/09/2024  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

COMM. 9M-4  ECIDA  ECIDA 2023 Annual Audited Financial
Statements  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
24COMM. 9M-4



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 1 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 2 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 3 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 4 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 5 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 6 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 7 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 8 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 9 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 10 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 11 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 12 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 13 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 14 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 15 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 16 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 17 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 18 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 19 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 20 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 21 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 22 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 23 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 24 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 25 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 26 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 27 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 28 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 29 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 30 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 31 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 32 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 33 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 34 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 35 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 36 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 37 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 38 of 39



COMM. 9M-4 
Page 39 of 39


	Agenda
	AI 1974 Acknowledging and Recognizing National Principals Day
	       ATT_National Principals Day
	24PROC. 9-1.pdf
	24PROC. 9-2
	24PROC. 9-3
	24PROC. 9-4
	24PROC. 9-5
	24PROC. 9-6
	24PROC. 9-7
	24PROC. 9-8
	24PROC. 9-9
	24PROC. 9-10
	24PROC. 9-11
	24PROC. 9-12
	24PROC. 9-13
	24PROC. 9-14
	24PROC. 9-15
	24PROC. 9-16
	24PROC. 9-17
	24PROC. 9-18
	24PROC. 9-19

	AI 1975 Celebrating the Ribbon Cutting of The Buffalo Surgery Center (Sheridan Location)
	       ATT_The Buffalo Surgery Center
	AI 1976 Celebrating the Ribbon Cutting of Awaken Performance Rehab
	       ATT_Awaken Performance Rehab
	AI 1977 Remembering and Honoring the Life and Legacy of Dr. Francesco Giacobbe
	       ATT_Dr. Francesco Giacobbe
	AI 1978 Celebrating and Honoring Dia de los Ninos/El Dia de los Libros (Children's Day/Book Day)
	       ATT_Dia de los Ninos_El Dia de los Libros
	AI 1979 Honoring The Afro-American Historical Association of the Niagara Frontier - Celebrating 50 Years of Service
	       ATT_The Afro-American Historical Association
	AI 1980 Honoring National Lupus Awareness Month - 2024
	       ATT_Lupus Awareness Month
	AI 1981 Recognizing National Blood Pressure Month - 2024
	       ATT_National Blood Pressure Month
	AI 1982 Celebrating and Honoring The 2024 Asian Food and Cultural Festival
	       ATT_Asian Food and Cultural Festival 
	AI 1983 Celebrating and Honoring National Nurses Week and the Many Contributions of Nurses
	       ATT_National Nurses Week
	AI 1984 Celebrating and Honoring the Ribbon Cutting of The Establishment (Vision Financial Group)
	       ATT_The Establishment
	AI 1985 In Remembrance of Darius Whisnat
	       ATT_Darius Whisnat
	AI 1986 Celebrating the 100th Anniversary of Spring Brook Fire District No. 1
	       ATT_Spring Brook Fire District No. 1
	AI 1987 Recognizing May as Lyme Disease Awareness Month
	       ATT_Lyme Disease Awareness Month
	AI 1988 Honoring Joshua Randall on Earning the Rank of Eagle Scout
	       ATT_Joshua Randall
	AI 1989 Congratulating Pautler Chiropractic on Being Named 2024 Alden Chamber of Commerce Business of the Year
	       ATT_Pautler Chiropractic
	AI 1990 Congratulating Alden Meals on Wheels on Being Named Alden Chamber of Commerce Organization of the Year
	       ATT_Alden Meals on Wheels
	AI 1991 Congratulating Susanne Galbraith for Being Named Alden Chamber of Commerce Citizen of the Year
	       ATT_Susanne Galbraith
	AI 1992 Recognizing Nickel City Canine Rescue on National Rescue Dog Day
	       ATT_Nickel City Canine Rescue 
	AI 1993 Recognizing ARTEMIS Mental Health Counseling & Wellness During National Mental Health Awareness Month
	       ATT_ ARTEMIS Mental Health Counseling and Wellness
	AI 1998 Acknowledging Peace Officers Memorial Day and National Police Week
	       ATT_National Police Week
	AI 1999 Recognizing Correctional Officers During National Correctional Officers Week in Erie County
	       ATT_National Correctional Officers Week
	AI 1950 The Tax Dollar Disclosure Act
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 2-1 (2024)
	AI 1995 The Meetings Transparency Act
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 3-1 (2024)
	AI 2000 Sales & Compensating Use Tax Law Amendment
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 4-1 (2024)
	AI 1951 Report No. 8
	       ATT_Report No. 8
	AI 1952 Report No. 8
	       ATT_Report No. 8
	AI 1953 Report No. 5
	       ATT_Report No. 5
	AI 1954 Report No. 5
	       ATT_Report No. 5
	AI 1955 Report No. 6
	       ATT_Report No. 6
	AI 1947 Opposing the Increase to Admission Fees to the Buffalo Zoo
	       ATT_24INTRO. 9-1
	AI 1948 Re-Appropriation of Public Benefit Funds
	       ATT_24INTRO. 9-2
	AI 1949 Re-Appropriation of Community/Neighborhood Development Funds
	       ATT_24INTRO. 9-3
	AI 1968 Transfer of Surplus Vehicle
	       ATT_24INTRO. 9-4
	AI 1994 Re-appropriation of Public Benefit Funds
	       ATT_24INTRO. 9-5
	AI 1996 Seneca Bluffs Natural Habitat Park Green Infrastructure Parking Lot Design
	       ATT_24COMM. 8E-10
	AI 1997 2023 Year-End Budget Balancing Amendments & Designations
	       ATT_24COMM. 8E-4
	AI 2002 Compelling the Department of Law to Engage in a Contract for an External Audit of the Erie County Clerk's Office
	       ATT_24INTRO. 9-6
	AI 1939 Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - March 2024
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-1
	AI 1940 Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - February 2024
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-2
	AI 1941 Letter to the ECCSAB
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-3
	AI 1942 Creation of Erie Corps
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-4
	AI 1943 Submission Pursuant to EC Code of Ethics (Local Law #2 2018)
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-5
	AI 1944 EC Interim Financial Report - First Quarter 2024
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-6
	AI 1958 Indigent Legal Services Grant - ILS Distribution #11 Extension
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-7
	AI 1959 Buffalo & Erie County Central Library - Emergency Egress & Systems Renovations
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-8
	AI 1960 Buffalo & Erie County Central Library Loading Dock Improvements - Construction Award
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-9
	AI 1961 ECSD No. 6 - Engineer Term Contract Agreement
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-10
	AI 1962 ECSD Nos. 1, 4, & 5 - Construction Inspection Term Contract Agreement
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-11
	AI 1963 ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Influent Pumps Replacement Project
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-12
	AI 1964 ECSD No. 1 - Agreement Lease of Land to Town of Cheektowaga
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-13
	AI 1965 EC Division of Sewerage Management - Engineering & Administration Personnel Reorganization
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-14
	AI 1966 EC Restore NY Round 8 Community Initiative Grant Application - Evergreen Health Services Project
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-15
	AI 1967 2024 Public Works Projects - Authorization to Appropriate Funds & Enter Into Contracts
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-16
	AI 1969 Bomb Squad Grant for FY22
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-17
	AI 1970 Bomb Squad Grant for FY21
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-18
	AI 1971 FY21 Explosive Detection Canine Grant
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-19
	AI 1972 Acceptance of FY2021 Tactical Team Grant
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-20
	AI 1973 Jail Management Division - Personnel Adjustment
	       ATT_24COMM. 9E-21
	AI 1945 Resignation Letter from ECCSAB
	       ATT_24COMM. 9M-1
	AI 1946 Brownfield Cleanup Program Application Notification
	       ATT_24COMM. 9M-2
	AI 1956 Proposed Revisions to the EC Sanitary Code
	       ATT_24COMM. 9M-3
	AI 1957 ECIDA 2023 Annual Audited Financial Statements
	       ATT_24COMM. 9M-4

